

Date: September 18, 2007

Meeting Title: GOVERNOR'S COUNCIL ON ALCOHOL AND DRUG ABUSE PROGRAMS MEETING

Members Present: Stephanie Soares Pump Ann Uhler Bill Hall Laurie Burney Nissen
 Marv Seppala Steve Vincent Mark Branlund Sharron Kelley Gary Smith Rita Sullivan
 Sen. Laurie Monnes Anderson Rep. Jean Cowen

Council Liaisons Present: Gina Nikkel Debra Gilmour Lt. Mike Dingeman

AMH Staff Present: CJ Reid; Karen Wheeler,

Guests: Kathy Seubert, AMH; Bob Miller, AMH; Andy Smith, AMH

Topic	Key Discussion Points	Action/Task/ Decision Log	Responsible Persons	Due Date
Welcome/ Introductions	Bill Hall, Vice Chair			
Announcements members	Ann 1) She attended the AMH evidence based practices (EBP) stakeholders meeting and reported that the alcohol and drug programs met the benchmark at 50%, but mental health programs did not. The mental health programs are asking for a change in the definition of EBPs so that level I would require only 2 research articles instead of 3. Bob Nikkel approved this change. 2) Reported that Division of Medical Assistance Programs (DMAP) are taking 2 EBPs paid by managed care to fee for	Work with DMAP around co-occurring	Ann Uhler	

Topic	Key Discussion Points	Action/Task/ Decision Log	Responsible Persons	Due Date
	<p>service to collect better data and ensure payment: Assertive Community Treatment and Supported Employment.</p> <p>3) Reminded members to review the conflict of interest document sent to members from the Governor’s Office last month.</p> <p>Sharron</p> <p>1) Would like to support the overturn of the discrimination law regarding not qualifying for student loans if a criminal history.</p> <p>2) Handout: Join Together Prevention Education</p> <p>Bill</p> <p>1) Attended the Portland National Prevention Network conference round table discussion with the Surgeon General regarding underage drinking (UAD) issues. Routed the article in the Oregonian and provided a handout on Tribal UAD Profiles for the state.</p> <p>Gary</p> <p>1) Announced that adolescent treatment providers are not getting referral comparable to identified drinking problems in central Oregon.</p> <p>2) Laura responded that Oregon needs a comprehensive integrated system of care for adolescents. Suggests a statewide</p>	<p>disorders EBPs</p> <p>Discuss at retreat Send to members again</p> <p>Write letter of support to congressional leaders Send link to members</p> <p>Invite Caroline Cruz for a future presentation on tribal UAD</p>	<p>Members CJ Reid</p> <p>Sharron Kelley</p> <p>Sharron Kelley</p> <p>CJ Reid</p>	

Topic	Key Discussion Points	Action/Task/ Decision Log	Responsible Persons	Due Date
	<p>summit.</p> <p>3) Bill routed the Sunday Oregonian article entitled “Football Beer Time Out”.</p> <p>Bill</p> <p>1) Announced he has been asked to give the opening speech at the Newport meeting of the Association of Community Mental Health Programs (AOCMHP) Directors. Requested ideas from members.</p>	<p>Discuss a formalized response at retreat</p> <p>Email ideas to Bill ASAP</p>	<p>Members</p> <p>members</p>	
<p>Roadblock for Crystal Darkness Bill Hall, Vice Chair</p>	<p>Handout The documentary airs October 9, 2007 at 7:30 p.m. on most local televisions stations. The message is one of hope. There is a potential for public response anticipated. The Oregon Partnership will increase their crisis line during the evening.</p>			
<p>Children’s Wraparound Project Kathy Seubert, AMH</p>	<p>Three handouts Kathy gave an overview of the project. Key points:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1) Focused on what families want 2) Identified the challenges 3) Youth satisfaction survey results-in 2006 substance abuse systems were the least satisfactory. 4) Project form executive order 5) Subcommittees identified 			

Topic	Key Discussion Points	Action/Task/ Decision Log	Responsible Persons	Due Date
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> 6) Recommendation 7) Cultural competency 8) Next steps 9) Final report to Governor in October '07 <p>Members asked if there is an alcohol and drug professional at the table. Karen Wheeler from AMH is participating.</p>			
<p>Reclaiming Futures Initiative Laura Burney Nissen</p>	<p>Two handouts Showed a DVD presentation from Washington D.C. meeting Key points:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> 1) Robert Wood Johnson Foundation funds project 2) Most youth with alcohol and drug problems end up in the juvenile justice system 3) SAMHSA is invested in adolescent substance abuse treatment models in last ten years. 4) Cost benefit to intervene in adolescents is enormous 5) 280 committees applied for the grant and ten were chosen 6) Mission on page 2 & 3 7) More treatment, better treatment and beyond treatment 8) Treatment quality improves with targeted 	<p>Send members the report this fall</p>	<p>Laura Burney Nissen</p>	

Topic	Key Discussion Points	Action/Task/ Decision Log	Responsible Persons	Due Date
	<p>Kathy reported that AMH is hosting a child mental health conference and that Mathew Pearl is the lead (AMH)</p> <p>Vote: passed</p>	<p>to distribute.</p> <p>Check with OPERA for a representative</p>	<p>Subcommittee: Laura, Ann, Mark and Gary</p> <p>Ann</p>	
<p>Approval of Minutes</p>	<p>Postponed to Oct. because of new edits received this a.m.</p>			
<p>Liaison Reports</p>	<p><u>Sharron Kelley: Partners for Children and Families Handout</u> Announced a 60 Minutes program on foster care called Kinship Care by Kevin Campbell. Sharron reviewed the elements of the program.</p> <p><u>Mark Branlund: OLCC</u> OLCC proposing a media campaign that will include treatment referral information like the gambling system does.</p> <p><u>Rita Sullivan: Meth Task Force</u> Meetings postponed until drug coordinator is identified, hopefully sometime in October, 2007.</p> <p><u>Ann Uhler and Gary Smith: SEOW</u> 1)County information sheets almost done 2)A question was asked about what would be most helpful to counties. 3)Repsonse was to integrate the information onto</p>	<p>Show the 60 Minutes film at future meeting</p>	<p>Sharron Kelley</p>	

Topic	Key Discussion Points	Action/Task/ Decision Log	Responsible Persons	Due Date
	<p>one sheet.</p> <p>4) Tony Biglan (ORI) continues to develop a computerized version of the Oregon Healthy Teens Survey.</p>			
<p>AMH report Karen Wheeler, AMH</p>	<p>Karen gave update on women and children’s residential beds. Outcome data is required in the plans of action due to AMH next week. Need to track how long it takes clients to get from residential to outpatient services. The target is 7 days.</p> <p>Gave an update of the National Prevention Network conference held in Portland. There was good media coverage for the Surgeon General and underage drinking problems.</p> <p>Reported that Kevin Mannix has gathered enough signatures for 2008 to impose a minimum sentence of 30 or more months for crimes related to drug abuse. Craig Prinns of the Criminal Justice Commission is conducting a fiscal analysis and guesses that this would cost between \$200 and \$500 million per biennium.</p> <p>A UCLA researcher David Farabee is presenting his article in Eugene on October 2, 2007 called Rethinking Rehabilitation that challenges “treatment works” research. AMH is writing an</p>	<p>Send members the editorial response</p>	<p>Karen Wheeler</p>	

Topic	Key Discussion Points	Action/Task/ Decision Log	Responsible Persons	Due Date
	editorial response to NPC Research and OHSU. Karen Wheeler and Dagan Wright (AMH) will attend.			
Co-occurring Disorders (COD) update CJ Reid, AMH	<p>CJ gave an overview of the recommendations from the 2000 Dual Diagnosis Task Force, the Co-occurring Disorders Discussion paper, and efforts AMH has made to meet the recommendations.</p> <p>Handouts</p> <p>Key Points:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1) Training has occurred for both addictions and mental health agency clinical supervisors on the Treatment Improvement Protocol (TIP) 42. 2) A draft document outlining funding strategies is ready for Bob Nikkel's approval and will be disseminated to all providers, associations, and health plans/organizations. 3) A competencies checklist for both addictions and mental health professionals is being finalized in alignment with the Addiction Technology Transfer Center work on clinical supervision competencies. 4) Fidelity review efforts are developing using both the Integrated Dual Disorder Treatment toolkit and the COMPASS. 			

Topic	Key Discussion Points	Action/Task/ Decision Log	Responsible Persons	Due Date
	<p>5) Dual Diagnosis Anonymous is contacting 1450 person weekly with 60 weekly meetings throughout Oregon.</p> <p>6) A detailed directory of programs providing a continuum of COD services is currently being formatted and will be available via Internet and hardcopy.</p> <p>Ann asked if there is a study of what it would cost to bring staff up to competency levels.</p> <p>CJ thought this would be really good data to have after the competency checklist has been used to identify where the staff are on the continuum of skills acquired compared to what is needed in education and training.</p>			
<p>Gambling representation from the Council Bob Miller, AMH</p>	<p>Bob responded to the question of whether gambling should be included in the Council charge for representation.</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1) Problem Gambling providers meet quarterly to discuss program issues. 2) The gambling foundation is a private non-profit organization 3) Gambling problems are 2-3% prevalent in general population <p>Pros -currently efforts for alcohol, drugs, DUII and gambling are siloed regarding overall policy with</p>			

Topic	Key Discussion Points	Action/Task/ Decision Log	Responsible Persons	Due Date
	<p>no apparent collective front</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> -This would help integrate advice on addictions -Money is being spent on different councils and energy is separated, but they are not talking to each other. -Co-existing problems has been identified as important to Council members -accountability would be better in connected <p>Cons</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> -Would need to legislatively change the Council statute -Erinn Kelly-Siel has mentioned she does not encourage the Council to take on too much -Council has a lot on their plate currently, would we need a bigger membership to take on gambling? -May need to narrow the focus instead of enlarge to continue with Council quality work <p>Bob added other considerations:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1) The group would need to expand to include problem gambling systems stakeholders 2) Might be premature if also looking at increasing the focus of efforts 3) Would need to identify other stakeholders including the lottery <p>Bob gave an overview of the system differences</p>	<p>Discuss further and</p>	<p>members</p>	

Topic	Key Discussion Points	Action/Task/ Decision Log	Responsible Persons	Due Date
	<p>between alcohol and drug and gambling. He pointed out that all funds for a full continuum of services for gambling are funded entirely by the lottery. Bob recommends not taking on gambling as it would divert Council from other issues needing more attention.</p>	<p>vote on a motion during October retreat</p>		
<p>Old Business</p>	<p>1) Who is writing the letter to the Insurance Commission discussed last meeting? Members thought Stephanie volunteered.</p> <p>2) Retreat details discussed. Not a public meeting per statute.</p> <p>When: Monday Oct. 29, 2007 form 9:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Tuesday October 30, 2007 9:30 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.</p> <p>Where: At Ann Uhler’s beach house. Handout of directions provided.</p> <p>YOU MUST LET ANN KNOW IF YOU ARE STAYING THE NIGHT EITHER SUNDAY OR MONDAY OR BOTH.</p> <p>YOU MUST LET MARK KNOW WHAT MEALS YOU WILL BE HAVING WITH THE MEMBERS STARTING MONDAY BREAKFAST THROUGH TUESDAY LUNCH. Also include any special dietary needs!</p>			
<p>Adjourn</p>				

